

## Background

Mr. Thompson has been a part of The LandArt Design Group, Inc. since its incorporation in July of 2004. He has an eagerness to excel in the field of Landscape Architecture, and has a love for design with a unique attention to detail. He is highly skilled in applying the constantly changing world of technology to the field of Landscape Architecture, and his passion for detail is carried through the construction of his projects. His Philosophy is to create the best possible solution for each Individual project in the most efficient manner utilizing the most efficient resources available.

## Education

- ◆ Clemson University - Bachelor of Landscape Architecture (2001)
- ◆ Orangeburg-Calhoun Technical College - Associates in Engineering Graphics (1996)

## Work Experience

2007-Present	Clemson University, Computer Aided Design Instructor
2004-Present	The LandArt Design Group, Inc., Spartanburg, SC.
2001-2004	Edward Pinckney/Associates, Ltd., Bluffton, SC.
1996-2001	Design Consultant, Barnwell, SC

## Project Experience

Mr. Thompson has served as Project Manager for the Following Projects:

- College Drive Streetscape Enhancement - Cherokee County - Gaffney, SC (2008)
- Hub City Art Park - Spartanburg SC (2008)
- Carlisle Street - Spot of Pride Enhancement - Spartanburg, SC (2007)
- Limestone College Front Campus Beautification - Gaffney, SC (2006-Present)
- City of Barnwell, Fountain on the Circle - Barnwell, SC (2006)
- Craig's Pond Heritage Preserve - Barnwell, SC (2006)
- Limestone College Physical Education Center - Gaffney, SC (2005)

Mr. Thompson has been a key part of the team for the Following Projects:

- Town of Williamston Streetscape Renovation - Williamston, SC (2008)
- Town of Honea Path Streetscape Renovation - Honea Path, SC (2008)
- Town of Iva Streetscape Renovation - Iva, SC (2007)
- Town of Ware Shoals West End Streetscape - Ware Shoals, SC (2006)
- Town of Ware Shoals Marketing Development Strategy - Ware Shoals, SC (2004)

## Professional Affiliation

Authorization to Practice Landscape Architecture in South Carolina	Registration #875
Certified Landscape Architect in the Commonwealth of Virginia	Registration #0406 001455
American Society of Landscape Architects - Member	
Co-Chair of Computing Professional Practice Network (2005-Present)	
South Carolina Chapter of the American Society of Landscape Architects	
President (2008-2009)	
Executive Committee Member (2005-2007)	
Newsletter Editor (2003-2008)	
Webmaster (2003-Present)	
South Carolina Urban & Community Forestry Council (2006-Present)	

## Professional Experience

- Clemson University Technology Workshop Administrator (2006)
- Clemson University Guest Lecturer "Combining Traditional Techniques with Technology" (2006)

## Software Application Knowledge

Adobe	Dreamweaver ◆ Flash ◆ Illustrator ◆ ImageReady ◆ InDesign ◆ Pagemaker ◆ Photoshop
Autodesk	AutoCAD ◆ Map 3D ◆ Civil Design ◆ Land Development Desktop ◆ Impression ◆ 3D Studio
Corel	CorelDraw ◆ PhotoPaint ◆ Quattro-Pro ◆ WordPerfect
ESRI	Arc Explorer ◆ ArcView ◆ 3D Analyst ◆ Spatial Analyst
Google	Google Earth ◆ SketchUp
Microsoft	Access ◆ Excel ◆ PowerPoint ◆ Project ◆ Word